On January 4th, 1954 the executive presided. The following members were present. Mrs. Bayless, Mrs. Kennard, Mrs. Clayton, Margaret Jayne, Dorothy Weil, Miss Humphrey, Mabel Reynolds, Mrs. Walter and Mrs. Wulson. The meeting was opened with sentence prayers.

Due to absence of the secretary, the vice president was requested to take the minutes. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved after one correction. The appointed committee to read "

Walter instead of Weil.

Quarterly meeting announced to be held at the church this Monday, January 11th, 7:30 P M. The speaker at that meeting to be Rev. Dungan, speaking on the United Nations Seminar. Each group of C W F

to have someone at the door to greet the people. The public to be invited. Other churches were to be notified. The treasurer reported a balance of \$98.46 after money had been

deducted for tables.

The board woted to continue doing the cleaning of the church this month to save the money usually spent on janitor service for tables recently purchased by church and paid for.

The special service committee composed of Margaret Jayne, Netta Kennard and Mrs. Walter reported a number of regulations for the church be typed and checked by each organization using the church as a means of keeping the church property always in good condition and in place,

A motion was made by Miss Humphrey and seconded by Mrs. Weil that these be accepted and posted. Motion carried.

This committee was appointed to check church each week.

Circle #2 was assigned visitation for January. Hostesses for front of church for January to be one from each circle, and one from the senior S S class. There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Signed, yell ablter

Nell Walter "" Secretary pro tem.

MINUTES OF REGULAR, SPECIAL AND EXECUTIVE COM

Joen 11- 1954 Monday Jan 11- 7:308.m. Vice President - Dons gell Walter priseded . Called meeting & Cul Considering The Cold Right There was a mice crowd a number of inoited quests from the ather Churches. Long - "There a story to tell to The nations" followed by all praying The Lords Prayer Mis Walter introduced Rev. Mille Dengau uho talked on "The United Nations Seminal. Musionary Benediction . to stay for a short huseness meeting. Cio an appualion to the son's Dengan The mation was made by mrs LeRay Weil that we take give Them 25 from The C. W.F. Seconded by Mande appendiciner motion carried. Rall carl of cucles and repart of ericle chairman. Cricle 2007 - 10 present Cuicle Do 3 - 4. Was read by committee Chairman - mis margant Jayne. mation made by mis gayne this be accepted as read Seconded and passed . no futher busines - meeting was adjourned. n. Bayles . About \$325 was contrubuted by C. W.F. Organsators of church and individual members and guine mr and mrs Dungan.

The executive board of the C W F met in the home of Mrs. D.E. Bayless on the evening of February 1, 1954, and meeting presided over by Mrs. Bayless.

The meeting was opened with sentence prayers.

The minutes of the January meeting were read and approved. The chairman called for reports of the different circles, and #3 reported an increase in attendance, and that they were reading and reporting on the book, "Strong Son of God". Mrs. Reynolds reported that #3 circle was doing some repair work on the S S's nursery toys and that they were braiding a rug for the room. The other circles made no special report.

Mrs. Bayless appointed a nominating committee composed of Clara Robinson, Helen Patrick, and Mabel Blair.

Race Relations Sunday program for February 14th was discussed, but no action was taken because of the scarcity of people of other races in Morehead.

World Day of Prayer was announced for March 5the to be held in the Methodist Church with Mrs. Hobert Lacy in charge of program.

A News Letter to be published quarterly by C W F was read from. This quarterly letter will tell of meetings, et cetera. The president read from this letter that on February 22, 1954 there is to be a U C M S assembly in Lexington. She also read that there was to be a "Day by Day Giving" to repair the churches in Mexico. This can be taken in March or May. There was no definite decision on this. Mrs. Miller Dungan, Mrs. Bayless appointed Mrs. Hazel Daugherty and Mary Joe Blair to serve with the parsonage committee from the church board.

Meeting adjourned. Marme Wiley

Wayme Wiley, Secretary

The executive Board of the C W F met on March 1, 1954 in the home of Mrs. J. M. Clayton with Mrs. Bayless presiding. The meeting was opened with sentence prayers. The minutes of the February meeting were read and approved. The chairman asked for committee reports. There was no treasurer's report due to absence of Mrs. N. E. Kennard. Margaret Jayne reported for the service committee that the silver had been counted in the church kitchen, and that a list of what we have is kept on the kitchen cabinets. It was found that there is a shortage of bowls, and that pitchers are hard to keep trace of. Mrs. Jayne also read a card from Jesse M. Trout. It was announced that Lottie Powers would be leader at Thursday's night meeting of the C W F to be held at Mrs. Hartley Battsons. Miss Humphrey made a report on the meeting of the UCMS area conference.

meeting, in spite of the bad weather. The question of offering to sponcer the Kentucky CWF meeting was discussed. Mrs. Leroy Weil made a motion, seconded by Grady Dungan, that we play hostess next year to onr district, #12. Motion carried.

Margaret Jayne suggested that we fix the rest rooms. There was a discussion of the need of various plastering jobs needed. Mrs. Dungan moved that we take this as our project. Motion was seconded by Mrs. Wile and passed. Circle #2 had charge of fellowship dinner in February and reported good attendance. Miss Humphrey made a motion that we do without dinners in July and August. Mrs. Wilson seconded the motion and it passed. Circle #3 reported good attendance at their meeting. Announcement of the Woold Day 65 Prayer program was made. Meeting to be held in the Methodist Church at 7:30, the next Friday, with Blache Waltz as scripture reader, Mrs. Walters, usher, and Dorothy Walters as soloist from our church.

The joint meeting was announced for April 12th. Miss Humphrey will see that there is an appropriate film to be showm.

The week of prayer before Easter was discussed. It was decided that the three circles would have charge of the first three days----Circle #1 will have charge on Monday, #2 on Tuesday, and #3 on Wednesday. Mr. Dungan will have charge on Thur sday and Friday.

The members present were: Mrs. Wile, Mrs. Walter, Mrs. Jayne, Mrs. Dungan, Mrs. Wilson, Mrs. Bayless, Mrs. Reynolds, Miss Humphrey and Mrs. Clayton.

Meeting adjourned.

Mabel Reynolds, Acting secretary

The executive Board of the C W F met in the home of Mrs. D.E. Bayless on March 29, 1954, with Mrs. Bayless presiding.

There was no treasurer's report because of the absence of Mrs. Kennard. The pre-Easter program was discussed, and it was reported that the three circles were planning to have charge of the first three meetings as was voted at the last executive meeting. Day by day giving was discussed again, and the chairman said that this plan could be taken up in May, if the board so desired.

The dinner meeting for April was discussed, and it was reported that the men of the church were to serve the food, and chairman asked that more food be brought to these dinners.

The chairman stated that she will invite the district meeting to Morehead for mext year, as was voted at the last bo ard meeting.

Mrs. Bayless read a letter from the Memphis, Tennessee church asking for help from the CWF some building they were doing. It was decided that the Morehead Church had all that they could do in planning and helping to build their parsonage.

Circle #1 was appointed to do the visiting for the month of April.

Those present were, Margaret Jane, Inez Humphrey, Lena Wilson, and Mrs. Bayless.

Meeting closed by prayer by Miss Humphrey.

Mayme Wiley, Secretary

mayne Wiley

The quarterly meeting of the C W F was held in the auditorium of the church on April 12, 1954.

The program of the evening, "Christ Lives in our Memories" was the first of three meetings to be in charge of the three groups of the C W F. Miss Inez Humphrey had charge of the program. She was assisted by Mrs. Jimmie Williams, Mrs. Z. S. Walters, and Miss Lottie Powers.

Following the program, the business meeting was held with Mrs. Bayless presiding.

The nominating committee consisting of Mrs. Arthur Blair, Mrs. Clara Robinson, and Mrs. Creed Patrick presented the following list of officers which were elected:to serve for the following year:

President, Mrs. D. E. Bayless Vice Pres., Mrs. Z. S. Walters Secretary, Mayme Wiley Treasurer, Mrs. Leo Oppenheimer Worship Cahirman, C. R. Rader

After the business meeting, picture slides of Korea were shown by Mrs. Hartley Battson.

mayne Wiley Scontary

The C W F met in the home of Miller Dungan on May 3, 1954. Meeting was opened with sentence prayers. Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.. The following members were present: Mrs. Lucille Clayton, Mabel Reynolds, Miss Humphrey, Mrs. Weil, Mrs. Wilson, Mrs. Bayless, Mrs. Dungan, and Mayme Wiley.

Mrs. Dungan made a motion that all money that had been given for missions, be given for missions this year. Motion seconded by Mrs. Clayton, and carried.

Mrs. Bayless made a meport on churches that have given "Day by Day Giving" for repair of Mexican churches. Mabel Reynolds made a motion that our C W F engage in this project. Mrs. Weilsecondedmotion. Thetmotion was passed.

Mrs. Bayless stated that all groups will meet together at the church on May 13th at 7:30 P M to show the film "A Window on the World" The picture would require about 20 minutes of time to show.

She also stated that the installation of officers would be in the church at the June quarterly meeting.

Mrs. Dungan reported that the CWF District 12 had accepted our invitation to meet in Morehead the next time.

Meeting adjourned.

mayne Wiley

Mayme Wiley, Secretary

Report Fraternal Relations Committee Kentucky Convention of Christian Churches JUNE 25, 1954

We, the Committee on Fraternal Relations, call attention to the fact that Christian Union was a basic principle at the beginning of our Movement. As we celebrate our Sesqui-Centennial our people should be reminded of the close harmony between the Last Will and Testament and the basic principles of the World Council of Churches.

We urge a greater ultization of the Evanston Assembly of the World Council of Churches as a strategic time to lead our people to an even greater appreciation of the Ecumenical Movement and of the place of the Disciples of Christ within it.

We urge a greater participation in the National Council of Churches, The Kentucky Temperance League, The United Church Women of Kentucky and the Kentucky Council of Churches. We, especially, call attention to a Resolution on Page 56 of the Convention Program Booklet, entitle, "Kentucky Council of Churches".

We believe that Community Christian Cooperation bears importance in the Ecumenical Movement equal to the functioning of the World Council of Churches. We, therefore, urge our people to express their Spirit of Unity through agencies of cooperation in their local communities.

The observance of Special Days and Occasions in the Church Calendar is commended to our churches as affording the opportunity for Inter-Church Fellowship and Cooperation. They include

World Wide Communion Sunday World Day of Prayer Reformation Sunday Union Thanksgiving Service Universal Week of Prayer Youth Week Race Relations Good Friday Service Ge-to-Sunday-School Day May Fellowship Day XMAX World Community Day

We, furthermore, urge that Disciples of Kentucky become more sensitive to the divisive factors within our Brotherhood and that we seek by any possible means to achieve Christian Unity among our own people.

> Mr. Farris Clifton Mr. W. W. Peavyhouse Mr. C. Duke Payne Mrs.R. L. Wade

703.64 25-64 72864

Walter " Vilselator Suit and mrs. clayton V. P Ina, Sherran, Mary Mall Sect = myrea · · Mande tres Cards to missiana Solletter Service Ch Min menich Narship Blanch W Love gift box Studing - Baylin - Hamp Membership- Ina ner Warld Call Clayto Cuicle Fraders Instillation -NO J. Bulah + mayme Ushers - Betly Lane no 2 - marginite of Wigenica angle no 3 - Jane Instant and long in the formatter Reports - marge Leaders Deft. Chaiman report Warship - milour Violation Claus to be made well - source 3grupe. Warship Herninga Source Provide Builde togs and off. Study - Elise brug 1 Studing More met, yes cours U. Jayre Cabout 3 mession 2015. a Abung in autime Service mul 1- Patter 2, Etta 3. macel forme 3 - E brown Vella + Hagel Flances. Haspilality Hagel 30.70 Hause - Can + Craster DO " ayerts acoutted ma fludent work 158 90 Male Reynolds 99.60 wells beccel

The executive Board of the C W F met in the church parlor on the evening of July 5, 1954 with Mrs. D. E. Bayless presiding. The following members were present: Mrs. Bayless, Miss Humphrey, Mable Reynolds, Mable Blair, Maud Oppenheimer, Mary Myers, Mayme Wiley, Mrs. Walters, and Addie Rader, and Grady Dungan.

The meeting was opened by prayer by Mrs. Bayless. There was no treasurer's report, but a report from Mrs. Kennard was studied. Miss Humphrey reported that a local bank had called her and told her that she had \$21.45 balance on deposit as missionary money. She turned over this amount to Mrs. Oppenheimer, the new treasurer. Miss Humphrey stated that she thought that she had thought that she had balanced this account two years ago when she was treasurer of the old organization, before the C W F was organized in the Morehead church.

Grady Dungan made a motion that Miss Humphrey take the place of study director for the next year. This was seconded by Maud She was asked to choose her helpers. Oppenheimer and passed.

Mrs. Bayless reported on the work being done in the ladies ' rest room. She said that the contract for the tile and labor had been \$98.50, and that the men of the church had decided against putting in a lavatory since there would be a great deal of work for drainage, and then probably not be able to make a satisfactory job of it. She stated that there is still to be some work done, at added expense. There has not been any painting done yet.

Mrs. Bayless said that the WCMS was asking that we increase our pledge by 10% to them. Mable Blair made a motion that we increase our pledge by 10%. Motion seconded by Mable Reynolds, and passed. Mrs. Dungan then made a motion that we have a 50-50 ratio in our regular giving for the next year. Motion seconded by Mable Reynolds, and passed.

Miss Humphrey made a motion that we set out local goal at \$200 for next year. (This would make the goal \$599.30) Motion was seconded by Maude Oppenheimer, Motion carried.

Mrs. Bayless asked that the group leaders serve as the committee on picnic arrangements for August B2th, with Mabel Reynolds as chairman.

The chairman asked that Mrs. Dungan serve as publicity chairman. Mayme Wiley was asked to try to make arrangements to serve Mrs. Alice Nickel one warm meal each day, since she is not able to do her cooking.

Mabel Reynolds told something of the church convention at Paris.

Meeting adjourned.

Mayme Wiley, Secretary

LWF FORM 0-3D

MINUTES OF REGULAR, SPECIAL AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Executive Board of the C W F met in the home of Mrs. Arthur Blair on October 4, 1954 with Mrs. Bayless opening the meeting with sentence prayers. The following members were present: Mrs. Bayless, Miss Humphrey, Mrs. Weil, Addie Rader, Mable Reynolds, Maude Oppenheimer, Grady Dungan, Nell Walter, Mable Blair and Mary Myers.

Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. The treasurer reported a balance in the treasury at the beginning of the new year of #33.91. At the present there is in the treasury local, \$59.55, missions 44.59. She reported that she had given a check for \$2.50 to U. C. M. S. for literature. Group leaders reported good meetings, with good attendance at each meeting.

Miss Humphrey reported a good program was planned for November, and that she could get in a study class if the members were interested. Mable Blair, service chairman, reported that a decision had been made to paint the basement and buy or make curtains for the kitchen. Mrs. Blair asked that a service chairman from each circle be named. The chair aamed the following:

Circle #1, Myrtle Wolfford

...

#2, Margaret Jayne

#3, Faith Fannin

Circle leaders were asked to see that table linens were collected after dinner and sent to the laundry.

The matter of having monthly dinners was discussed, and it was voted to continue to have them.

Motion was made and carried that we collect clothes for Hazel Green and that they be brought to Blair's store or Southern Belle to be picked up later by Mr. Stovall.

Mable Reynolds volunteered to donate a high chair to the church, The church will have the program for the World Day of Prayer in February. The program is to be held in the Church of God.

Mrs. Bayless discussed the "Love Gift" which is the first international C W F project, and goes to pay for scholarships for missionaries. Motion was made by Mrs. Weil and seconded by Mrs. Dungan to authorize

Mrs. Bayless to order the containers to be used in this project. Motion carried.

It was voted to give the chorir refreshments after practice, but date not set.

Meeting adjourned. Refreshments served by Mrs. Blair.

Signed by Mary Myers, acting secretary.

The Executive Board of the C W F met on Novemeber 1, 1954 in the home of Dorothy Weil. The meeting was opened with prayer by Miss Humphrey. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

Mrs. Bayless announced the quarterley meetings for the new year. They are to be second Monday in October', January, April' and June. The officers are to be elected in April and installed in June. The budget to be worked out and then adopted. Maude Oppenheimer, treasurer, reported a balance in the treasury of \$136.04, and that nothing had yet been sent to U C M S, Mrs. Bayless reported that Miss Hartsfield from College of the Bible would be Womans Day speaker, November 28th.

The followinggleaders reported for their group meetings: Circle #1, Mary Myers, 13 present with a very good program " #2, Dorothy Weil,23 present at home of Cora Carter " #3, Mable Reynolds, 13 present at her meeting.

The matter of keeping record of daily devotions and the other things called for on our quarterly reports was discussed. Miss Humphrey made a motion that the C W F members answer to roll call with a report on Daily devotions, Bible Reading, visits, cards, World Call readers,---motion seconded by Addie Rader, carried.

Mable Blair reported that the project of gathering clothes for Hazel Green had been well received, but few clothes had been delivered. Deadline was set for this collecting of clothes as November 15th. Mrs. Blair was to contact Mr. Dungan and ask him to put this announcement in the bulletin.

Mrs. Rader reported that she had been given about 4 dozen pairs of dungarees by the Morehead company, and that these needed some patching done where they had been eaten by mice. She was willing to help do this work so that the dungarees could be sent to Hazel Green for sale there. No decision was made as to how this would be done. November 19th was set as date to entertain the choir. The matter of church visits was discussed, and it was decided that each group leader would ask two of her members to visit for a month at a time. Mrs. Weil explained the Red Cross drive for blood donors from groups.

Meeting adjourned. Mrs. Weil served refreshments.

Signed,

mayne alley Mayme Wiley, Secretary

The executive board of the C W F met in the home of Mrs. Miller Dungan on November 29th, 1954 with the following present: Mrs. Bayless, Mrs. Reynolds, Oppenheimer, Blair, Rader, Dungan, Walters, Mary Myers, Miss Humphrey, and Mayme Wiley. The meeting was opened by prayer by Mrs. Bayless. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. The treasurer, Mrs. Oppenheimer reported a bank balance of \$163.68. She reported that the Woman's Day offering had amounted to \$82.80. Mrs. Bayless reported on a letter that had been sent out to CWF women, and asked that Mr. Dungan be reimbursed for the postage. a member of the group said that she would payefor the postage. The leaders of the three groups reported that they had interesting meetings, and the total attendance for the three had been 37.

Mrs. Bayless spoke of the world fellowship of prayer, and asked that each day in December at 9 A M the C W F women offer prayer for the secret believers in mission countries.

Mrs. Weil moved that the December fellowship dinner at the church be omitted because of holiday activities. The motion was seconded by Mabel Reynolds and passed.

Mrs. Arthur Blair reporting for the service committee stated that there had been more than 200# of clothing sent to the Hazel Green school by Mrs. E. E. Elam's son. She reported that Mr. Ruley was painting the church kitchen and that he would paint the dining-room the color of the kitchen cabinets. She reported, too, that the Red Cross workers on the December trip would be served/by C. W. F.

It was announced that Mr. Dungan would speak at the joint meeting in January, the 10th, at 7:30. It was decided to take an offering at this meeting.

It was announced that the World Day of Prayer was to be held in the Church of God, and that the program was to be worked out later.

The matter of having a prayer room in the church was discussed, and Addie Rader made a motion to have the prayer room, if this would be satisfactory with the minister and church board. The motion was seconded by Dorothy Weil, and motion carried.

Meeting adjourned.

MAYME WILEY, SECRETARY